

Statement Changes

Barley: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Barley: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25893 Added:

Approved winter barley varieties for the winter coverage endorsement include only the following: Alba, Boyer, Eight-Twelve, Endeavor, Hesk, Hoody, Hundred, Kamiak, Kold, Maja, Mal, Scio, Schuyler, Sprinter, Strider, Sunstar Pride, Thunder, Wintmalt and other cultivars approved in writing by FCIC.

Barley: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25910 Added:

The following sections only apply to barley grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Barley: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25618 Deleted:

The following sections only apply to barley grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

Barley: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Type: AOWT (972), MWTR (973)

Practice: CONT CROP (004), CONTCROPOC (715), CONTCROPOT (716), SUMFALL OC (717), SUMFALL OT (718), SUMRFALLOW (005)

Statement 01607 Deleted:

Insurance shall not attach or be considered to have attached without a written agreement to a planted non-irrigated crop on acreage from which, in the same calendar year: 1) A perennial hay crop was harvested; or 2) A crop (other than a cover crop) reached the headed or budded stage prior to termination, regardless of the percentage of plants that reached the headed or budded stage; Termination means growth has ended. To qualify for a written agreement, you must provide a minimum of the most recent three years of your double cropping actual production history for the crop in the county. A cover crop is one that meets the criteria outlined in the Insurance Availability section of this Special Provisions of Insurance.

Statement Changes

Barley: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 24902 Deleted:

Only production to count as determined under the terms of the Small Grains Crop Provisions is used for Actual Production History (APH). Further reductions in production to count under the terms of the MBE are not included in determining APH.

Barley: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 02016 Deleted:

Approved winter barley varieties for the winter coverage endorsement include only the following: Alba, Boyer, Eight-Twelve, Hesk, Hoody, Hundred, Kamiak, Kold, Maja, Mal, Scio, Schuyler, Sprinter, Strider, Sunstar Pride, Wintmalt and other cultivars approved in writing by FCIC.

Barley: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Barley: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Barley: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25893 Added:

Approved winter barley varieties for the winter coverage endorsement include only the following: Alba, Boyer, Eight-Twelve, Endeavor, Hesk, Hoody, Hundred, Kamiak, Kold, Maja, Mal, Scio, Schuyler, Sprinter, Strider, Sunstar Pride, Thunder, Wintmalt and other cultivars approved in writing by FCIC.

Barley: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25910 Added:

The following sections only apply to barley grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Statement Changes

Barley: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25618 Deleted:

The following sections only apply to barley grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

Barley: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Type: AOWT (972), MWTR (973)

Practice: CONT CROP (004), CONTCROPOC (715), CONTCROPOT (716), SUMFALL OC (717), SUMFALL OT (718), SUMRFALLOW (005)

Statement 01607 Deleted:

Insurance shall not attach or be considered to have attached without a written agreement to a planted non-irrigated crop on acreage from which, in the same calendar year: 1) A perennial hay crop was harvested; or 2) A crop (other than a cover crop) reached the headed or budded stage prior to termination, regardless of the percentage of plants that reached the headed or budded stage; Termination means growth has ended. To qualify for a written agreement, you must provide a minimum of the most recent three years of your double cropping actual production history for the crop in the county. A cover crop is one that meets the criteria outlined in the Insurance Availability section of this Special Provisions of Insurance.

Barley: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 24902 Deleted:

Only production to count as determined under the terms of the Small Grains Crop Provisions is used for Actual Production History (APH). Further reductions in production to count under the terms of the MBE are not included in determining APH.

Barley: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 02016 Deleted:

Approved winter barley varieties for the winter coverage endorsement include only the following: Alba, Boyer, Eight-Twelve, Hesk, Hoody, Hundred, Kamiak, Kold, Maja, Mal, Scio, Schuyler, Sprinter, Strider, Sunstar Pride, Wintmalt and other cultivars approved in writing by FCIC.

Barley: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Statement Changes

Barley: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Barley: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25893 Added:

Approved winter barley varieties for the winter coverage endorsement include only the following: Alba, Boyer, Eight-Twelve, Endeavor, Hesk, Hoody, Hundred, Kamiak, Kold, Maja, Mal, Scio, Schuyler, Sprinter, Strider, Sunstar Pride, Thunder, Wintmalt and other cultivars approved in writing by FCIC.

Barley: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25910 Added:

The following sections only apply to barley grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Barley: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25618 Deleted:

The following sections only apply to barley grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

Barley: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Type: AOWT (972), MWTR (973)

Practice: CONT CROP (004), CONTCROPOC (715), CONTCROPOT (716), SUMFALL OC (717), SUMFALL OT (718), SUMRFALLOW (005)

Statement 01607 Deleted:

Insurance shall not attach or be considered to have attached without a written agreement to a planted non-irrigated crop on acreage from which, in the same calendar year: 1) A perennial hay crop was harvested; or 2) A crop (other than a cover crop) reached the headed or budded stage prior to termination, regardless of the percentage of plants that reached the headed or budded stage; Termination means growth has ended. To qualify for a written agreement, you must provide a minimum of the most recent three years of your double cropping actual production history for the crop in the county. A cover crop is one that meets the criteria outlined in the Insurance Availability section of this Special Provisions of Insurance.

Statement Changes

Barley: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 24902 Deleted:

Only production to count as determined under the terms of the Small Grains Crop Provisions is used for Actual Production History (APH). Further reductions in production to count under the terms of the MBE are not included in determining APH.

Barley: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 02016 Deleted:

Approved winter barley varieties for the winter coverage endorsement include only the following: Alba, Boyer, Eight-Twelve, Hesk, Hoody, Hundred, Kamiak, Kold, Maja, Mal, Scio, Schuyler, Sprinter, Strider, Sunstar Pride, Wintmalt and other cultivars approved in writing by FCIC.

Barley: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Canola: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Canola: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25908 Added:

The following sections only apply to canola seed production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Canola: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Douglas, Okanogan

Statement 25625 Deleted:

Acreage affected by fire may have a fall planted cover crop in the preceding crop year and still qualify as summerfallow in the current crop year if the cover crop was terminated in accordance with the Cover Crop Termination Guidelines, but no later than June 1. The Cover Crop Termination Guidelines can be found at: <https://www.rma.usda.gov/en/Topics/Cover-Crops>.

Statement Changes

Canola: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Douglas, Okanogan

Statement 25626 Deleted:

Fire affected acreage that had a fall planted cover crop in the proceeding fallow year may meet the summerfallow practice definition if the fall planted cover crop acreage was terminated in accordance with the Cover Crop Termination Guidelines, but no later than June 1. The Cover Crop Termination Guidelines can be found at: <https://www.rma.usda.gov/en/Topics/Cover-Crops>.

Canola: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Type: FHER (287), FOC (285), SHER (288), SOC(286)

Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002), SUMFALL OC (717), SUMFALL OT (718), SUMRFALLOW (005)

Statement 01607 Deleted:

Insurance shall not attach or be considered to have attached without a written agreement to a planted non-irrigated crop on acreage from which, in the same calendar year: 1) A perennial hay crop was harvested; or 2) A crop (other than a cover crop) reached the headed or budded stage prior to termination, regardless of the percentage of plants that reached the headed or budded stage; Termination means growth has ended. To qualify for a written agreement, you must provide a minimum of the most recent three years of your double cropping actual production history for the crop in the county. A cover crop is one that meets the criteria outlined in the Insurance Availability section of this Special Provisions of Insurance.

Canola: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25615 Deleted:

The following sections only apply to canola seed production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Canola: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Canola: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Statement Changes

Canola: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25908 Added:

The following sections only apply to canola seed production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Canola: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Douglas, Okanogan

Statement 25625 Deleted:

Acreage affected by fire may have a fall planted cover crop in the preceding crop year and still qualify as summerfallow in the current crop year if the cover crop was terminated in accordance with the Cover Crop Termination Guidelines, but no later than June 1. The Cover Crop Termination Guidelines can be found at: <https://www.rma.usda.gov/en/Topics/Cover-Crops>.

Canola: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Douglas, Okanogan

Statement 25626 Deleted:

Fire affected acreage that had a fall planted cover crop in the proceeding fallow year may meet the summerfallow practice definition if the fall planted cover crop acreage was terminated in accordance with the Cover Crop Termination Guidelines, but no later than June 1. The Cover Crop Termination Guidelines can be found at: <https://www.rma.usda.gov/en/Topics/Cover-Crops>.

Canola: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Type: FHER (287), FOC (285), SHER (288), SOC(286)

Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002), SUMFALL OC (717), SUMFALL OT (718), SUMRFALLOW (005)

Statement 01607 Deleted:

Insurance shall not attach or be considered to have attached without a written agreement to a planted non-irrigated crop on acreage from which, in the same calendar year: 1) A perennial hay crop was harvested; or 2) A crop (other than a cover crop) reached the headed or budded stage prior to termination, regardless of the percentage of plants that reached the headed or budded stage; Termination means growth has ended. To qualify for a written agreement, you must provide a minimum of the most recent three years of your double cropping actual production history for the crop in the county. A cover crop is one that meets the criteria outlined in the Insurance Availability section of this Special Provisions of Insurance.

Canola: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25615 Deleted:

The following sections only apply to canola seed production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Statement Changes

Canola: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Canola: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Canola: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25908 Added:

The following sections only apply to canola seed production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Canola: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Douglas, Okanogan

Statement 25625 Deleted:

Acreage affected by fire may have a fall planted cover crop in the preceding crop year and still qualify as summerfallow in the current crop year if the cover crop was terminated in accordance with the Cover Crop Termination Guidelines, but no later than June 1. The Cover Crop Termination Guidelines can be found at: <https://www.rma.usda.gov/en/Topics/Cover-Crops>.

Canola: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Douglas, Okanogan

Statement 25626 Deleted:

Fire affected acreage that had a fall planted cover crop in the preceding fallow year may meet the summerfallow practice definition if the fall planted cover crop acreage was terminated in accordance with the Cover Crop Termination Guidelines, but no later than June 1. The Cover Crop Termination Guidelines can be found at: <https://www.rma.usda.gov/en/Topics/Cover-Crops>.

Statement Changes

Canola: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Type: FHER (287), FOC (285), SHER (288), SOC(286)

Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002), SUMFALL OC (717), SUMFALL OT (718), SUMRFALLOW (005)

Statement 01607 Deleted:

Insurance shall not attach or be considered to have attached without a written agreement to a planted non-irrigated crop on acreage from which, in the same calendar year: 1) A perennial hay crop was harvested; or 2) A crop (other than a cover crop) reached the headed or budded stage prior to termination, regardless of the percentage of plants that reached the headed or budded stage; Termination means growth has ended. To qualify for a written agreement, you must provide a minimum of the most recent three years of your double cropping actual production history for the crop in the county. A cover crop is one that meets the criteria outlined in the Insurance Availability section of this Special Provisions of Insurance.

Canola: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25615 Deleted:

The following sections only apply to canola seed production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Canola: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Dry Pees: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Statement Changes

Dry Pees: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25397 Deleted:

Any acreage of fall planted dry peas not covered by the winter coverage endorsement is not insured unless you request such coverage by notifying your crop insurance agent on or before the spring sales closing date and we determine in writing that the acreage has an adequate stand in the spring to produce the yield used to determine your production guarantee. Insurance will attach to acreage with an adequate stand on the earlier of April 15 or the date an adequate stand is determined, but not before March 1. If adequacy of the stand is not determined by us, insurance will attach on April 15.

Dry Pees: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Type: APF (189), CSP (098), LF (199), S (097), SSF (197)

Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002), NON IRR (003), NON-IRROC (713), NON-IRROT (714)

Statement 01607 Deleted:

Insurance shall not attach or be considered to have attached without a written agreement to a planted non-irrigated crop on acreage from which, in the same calendar year: 1) A perennial hay crop was harvested; or 2) A crop (other than a cover crop) reached the headed or budded stage prior to termination, regardless of the percentage of plants that reached the headed or budded stage; Termination means growth has ended. To qualify for a written agreement, you must provide a minimum of the most recent three years of your double cropping actual production history for the crop in the county. A cover crop is one that meets the criteria outlined in the Insurance Availability section of this Special Provisions of Insurance.

Dry Pees: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Statement Changes

Dry Pees: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Dry Pees: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25397 Deleted:

Any acreage of fall planted dry peas not covered by the winter coverage endorsement is not insured unless you request such coverage by notifying your crop insurance agent on or before the spring sales closing date and we determine in writing that the acreage has an adequate stand in the spring to produce the yield used to determine your production guarantee. Insurance will attach to acreage with an adequate stand on the earlier of April 15 or the date an adequate stand is determined, but not before March 1. If adequacy of the stand is not determined by us, insurance will attach on April 15.

Dry Pees: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Type: APF (189), CSP (098), LF (199), S (097), SSF (197)

Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002), NON IRR (003), NON-IRROC (713), NON-IRROT (714)

Statement 01607 Deleted:

Insurance shall not attach or be considered to have attached without a written agreement to a planted non-irrigated crop on acreage from which, in the same calendar year: 1) A perennial hay crop was harvested; or 2) A crop (other than a cover crop) reached the headed or budded stage prior to termination, regardless of the percentage of plants that reached the headed or budded stage; Termination means growth has ended. To qualify for a written agreement, you must provide a minimum of the most recent three years of your double cropping actual production history for the crop in the county. A cover crop is one that meets the criteria outlined in the Insurance Availability section of this Special Provisions of Insurance.

Dry Pees: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Statement Changes

Dry Pees: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Dry Pees: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25397 Deleted:

Any acreage of fall planted dry peas not covered by the winter coverage endorsement is not insured unless you request such coverage by notifying your crop insurance agent on or before the spring sales closing date and we determine in writing that the acreage has an adequate stand in the spring to produce the yield used to determine your production guarantee. Insurance will attach to acreage with an adequate stand on the earlier of April 15 or the date an adequate stand is determined, but not before March 1. If adequacy of the stand is not determined by us, insurance will attach on April 15.

Dry Pees: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Type: APF (189), CSP (098), LF (199), S (097), SSF (197)

Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002), NON IRR (003), NON-IRROC (713), NON-IRROT (714)

Statement 01607 Deleted:

Insurance shall not attach or be considered to have attached without a written agreement to a planted non-irrigated crop on acreage from which, in the same calendar year: 1) A perennial hay crop was harvested; or 2) A crop (other than a cover crop) reached the headed or budded stage prior to termination, regardless of the percentage of plants that reached the headed or budded stage; Termination means growth has ended. To qualify for a written agreement, you must provide a minimum of the most recent three years of your double cropping actual production history for the crop in the county. A cover crop is one that meets the criteria outlined in the Insurance Availability section of this Special Provisions of Insurance.

Dry Pees: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Statement Changes

Forage Production: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25959 Added:

In accordance with Section 7(a) of the Crop Provisions, insurance attaches on acreage with an adequate stand on October 16th for the calendar year following the year of seeding for Fall planted forage.

Forage Production: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25958 Added:

In accordance with Section 7(a) of the Crop Provisions, insurance attaches on acreage with an adequate stand on April 15th for the calendar year following the year of seeding for Spring planted forage.

Forage Production: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25933 Added:

Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Forage Production: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 00232 Deleted:

Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Onions: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Onions: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Statement Changes

Triticale: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Triticale: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Douglas

Statement 25625 Deleted:

Acreage affected by fire may have a fall planted cover crop in the preceding crop year and still qualify as summerfallow in the current crop year if the cover crop was terminated in accordance with the Cover Crop Termination Guidelines, but no later than June 1. The Cover Crop Termination Guidelines can be found at: <https://www.rma.usda.gov/en/Topics/Cover-Crops>.

Triticale: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Douglas

Statement 25626 Deleted:

Fire affected acreage that had a fall planted cover crop in the proceeding fallow year may meet the summerfallow practice definition if the fall planted cover crop acreage was terminated in accordance with the Cover Crop Termination Guidelines, but no later than June 1. The Cover Crop Termination Guidelines can be found at: <https://www.rma.usda.gov/en/Topics/Cover-Crops>.

Triticale: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Type: S (012)

Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002)

Statement 01606 Deleted:

Insurance shall not attach or be considered to have attached to a planted non-irrigated crop on acreage from which, in the same calendar year:

1. A perennial hay crop was harvested; or
2. A crop (other than a cover crop) reached the headed or budded stage prior to termination, regardless of the percentage of plants that reached the headed or budded stage.

Termination means growth has ended. A cover crop is one that meets the criteria outlined in the Insurance Availability section of this Special Provisions of Insurance.

Statement Changes

Triticale: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Type: W (011)

Practice: CONT CROP (004), CONTCROPOC (715), CONTCROPOT (716), IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002), NON IRR (003), NON-IRROC (713), NON-IRROT (714), SUMFALL OC (717), SUMFALL OT (718), SUMRFALLOW (005)

Statement 01606 Deleted:

Insurance shall not attach or be considered to have attached to a planted non-irrigated crop on acreage from which, in the same calendar year:

1. A perennial hay crop was harvested; or
2. A crop (other than a cover crop) reached the headed or budded stage prior to termination, regardless of the percentage of plants that reached the headed or budded stage.

Termination means growth has ended. A cover crop is one that meets the criteria outlined in the Insurance Availability section of this Special Provisions of Insurance.

Triticale: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Wheat: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Wheat: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25911 Added:

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Wheat: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25617 Deleted:

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

Statement Changes

Wheat: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Douglas

Statement 25625 Deleted:

Acreage affected by fire may have a fall planted cover crop in the preceding crop year and still qualify as summerfallow in the current crop year if the cover crop was terminated in accordance with the Cover Crop Termination Guidelines, but no later than June 1. The Cover Crop Termination Guidelines can be found at: <https://www.rma.usda.gov/en/Topics/Cover-Crops>.

Wheat: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Douglas

Statement 25626 Deleted:

Fire affected acreage that had a fall planted cover crop in the proceeding fallow year may meet the summerfallow practice definition if the fall planted cover crop acreage was terminated in accordance with the Cover Crop Termination Guidelines, but no later than June 1. The Cover Crop Termination Guidelines can be found at: <https://www.rma.usda.gov/en/Topics/Cover-Crops>.

Wheat: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Type: W (011)

Practice: CONT CROP (004), CONTCROPOC (715), CONTCROPOT (716), NON IRR (003), NON-IRROC (713), NON-IRROT (714), SUMFALL OC (717), SUMFALL OT (718), SUMRFALLOW (005)

Statement 01607 Deleted:

Insurance shall not attach or be considered to have attached without a written agreement to a planted non-irrigated crop on acreage from which, in the same calendar year: 1) A perennial hay crop was harvested; or 2) A crop (other than a cover crop) reached the headed or budded stage prior to termination, regardless of the percentage of plants that reached the headed or budded stage; Termination means growth has ended. To qualify for a written agreement, you must provide a minimum of the most recent three years of your double cropping actual production history for the crop in the county. A cover crop is one that meets the criteria outlined in the Insurance Availability section of this Special Provisions of Insurance.

Wheat: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Statement Changes

Wheat: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Wheat: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25911 Added:

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Wheat: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25617 Deleted:

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

Wheat: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Douglas

Statement 25625 Deleted:

Acreage affected by fire may have a fall planted cover crop in the preceding crop year and still qualify as summerfallow in the current crop year if the cover crop was terminated in accordance with the Cover Crop Termination Guidelines, but no later than June 1. The Cover Crop Termination Guidelines can be found at: <https://www.rma.usda.gov/en/Topics/Cover-Crops>.

Wheat: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Douglas

Statement 25626 Deleted:

Fire affected acreage that had a fall planted cover crop in the proceeding fallow year may meet the summerfallow practice definition if the fall planted cover crop acreage was terminated in accordance with the Cover Crop Termination Guidelines, but no later than June 1. The Cover Crop Termination Guidelines can be found at: <https://www.rma.usda.gov/en/Topics/Cover-Crops>.

Statement Changes

Wheat: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Type: W (011)

Practice: CONT CROP (004), CONTCROPOC (715), CONTCROPOT (716), NON IRR (003), NON-IRROC (713), NON-IRROT (714), SUMFALL OC (717), SUMFALL OT (718), SUMRFALLOW (005)

Statement 01607 Deleted:

Insurance shall not attach or be considered to have attached without a written agreement to a planted non-irrigated crop on acreage from which, in the same calendar year: 1) A perennial hay crop was harvested; or 2) A crop (other than a cover crop) reached the headed or budded stage prior to termination, regardless of the percentage of plants that reached the headed or budded stage; Termination means growth has ended. To qualify for a written agreement, you must provide a minimum of the most recent three years of your double cropping actual production history for the crop in the county. A cover crop is one that meets the criteria outlined in the Insurance Availability section of this Special Provisions of Insurance.

Wheat: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Wheat: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Wheat: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25911 Added:

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Wheat: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25617 Deleted:

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

Statement Changes

Wheat: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Douglas

Statement 25625 Deleted:

Acreage affected by fire may have a fall planted cover crop in the preceding crop year and still qualify as summerfallow in the current crop year if the cover crop was terminated in accordance with the Cover Crop Termination Guidelines, but no later than June 1. The Cover Crop Termination Guidelines can be found at: <https://www.rma.usda.gov/en/Topics/Cover-Crops>.

Wheat: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Douglas

Statement 25626 Deleted:

Fire affected acreage that had a fall planted cover crop in the proceeding fallow year may meet the summerfallow practice definition if the fall planted cover crop acreage was terminated in accordance with the Cover Crop Termination Guidelines, but no later than June 1. The Cover Crop Termination Guidelines can be found at: <https://www.rma.usda.gov/en/Topics/Cover-Crops>.

Wheat: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Type: W (011)

Practice: CONT CROP (004), CONTCROPOC (715), CONTCROPOT (716), NON IRR (003), NON-IRROC (713), NON-IRROT (714), SUMFALL OC (717), SUMFALL OT (718), SUMRFALLOW (005)

Statement 01607 Deleted:

Insurance shall not attach or be considered to have attached without a written agreement to a planted non-irrigated crop on acreage from which, in the same calendar year: 1) A perennial hay crop was harvested; or 2) A crop (other than a cover crop) reached the headed or budded stage prior to termination, regardless of the percentage of plants that reached the headed or budded stage; Termination means growth has ended. To qualify for a written agreement, you must provide a minimum of the most recent three years of your double cropping actual production history for the crop in the county. A cover crop is one that meets the criteria outlined in the Insurance Availability section of this Special Provisions of Insurance.

Wheat: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Coverage Changes

Onions: SCO-YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Overage Level (80) Added

Onions: SCO-YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Overage Level (85) Added

Onions: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Overage Level (80) Added

Onions: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Overage Level (85) Added

Date Changes

Dry Pees: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Adams, Asotin, Columbia, Douglas, Lincoln, Whitman

Type: APF (189), CSP (098), L (099), LF (199), LKC (090), S (097), SKC (091), SSF (197)

Filing Date

From 11/30 to 6/30

Dry Pees: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Adams, Asotin, Columbia, Douglas, Lincoln, Whitman

Type: APF (189), CSP (098), L (099), LF (199), LKC (090), S (097), SKC (091), SSF (197)

Filing Date

From 11/30 to 6/30

Dry Pees: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Adams, Asotin, Columbia, Douglas, Lincoln, Whitman

Type: APF (189), CSP (098), L (099), LF (199), LKC (090), S (097), SKC (091), SSF (197)

Filing Date

From 11/30 to 6/30

Dry Pees: SCO-YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Adams, Asotin, Columbia, Douglas, Lincoln, Whitman

Type: APF (189), CSP (098), L (099), LF (199), LKC (090), S (097), SKC (091), SSF (197)

Filing Date

From 11/30 to 6/30

Dry Pees: SCO-RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Adams, Asotin, Columbia, Douglas, Lincoln, Whitman

Type: APF (189), CSP (098), L (099), LF (199), LKC (090), S (097), SKC (091), SSF (197)

Filing Date

From 11/30 to 6/30

Dry Pees: SCO-RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Adams, Asotin, Columbia, Douglas, Lincoln, Whitman

Type: APF (189), CSP (098), L (099), LF (199), LKC (090), S (097), SKC (091), SSF (197)

Filing Date

From 11/30 to 6/30

Price Changes

Alfalfa Seed: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Type: DRA (114), DRD (159), HDRA (714), HDRD (759)

Established High Price

Alfalfa Seed: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Type: DRA (114), DRD (159), HDRA (714), HDRD (759)

Catastrophic Price

Dry Pees: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Asotin, Douglas, Lincoln, Whitman

Type: AP (089), APF (189), LF (199)

Practice: NON_IRROC (713), NON IRROT (714), NON IRR (003)

Catastrophic Price

Dry Pees: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Columbia

Type: APF (189)

Practice: NON_IRROC (713), NON IRROT (714), NON IRR (003)

Catastrophic Price

Dry Pees: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Asotin, Douglas, Lincoln, Whitman

Type: AP (089), APF (189), LF (199)

Practice: NON_IRROC (713), NON IRROT (714), NON IRR (003)

Harvest Price

Dry Pees: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Asotin, Douglas, Lincoln, Whitman

Type: AP (089), APF (189), LF (199)

Practice: NON_IRROC (713), NON IRROT (714), NON IRR (003)

Harvest Price

Price Changes

Dry Pees: SCO-RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Asotin, Douglas, Lincoln, Whitman

Type: AP (089), APF (189), LF (199)

Practice: NON_IRROC (713), NON IRROT (714), NON IRR (003)

Harvest Price

Dry Pees: SCO-RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Asotin, Douglas, Lincoln, Whitman

Type: AP (089), APF (189), LF (199)

Practice: NON_IRROC (713), NON IRROT (714), NON IRR (003)

Harvest Price

Forage Production: SCO-YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Practice: NON_IRROC (713), NON IRROT (714), NON IRR (003)

Established High Price

Forage Production: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Practice: NON_IRROC (713), NON IRROT (714), NON IRR (003)

Established High Price

Forage Production: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Practice: NON_IRROC (713), NON IRROT (714), NON IRR (003)

Catastrophic Price

Mint: SCO-YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Adams, Benton, Franklin, Grant, Walla, Walla, Yakima

Type: NSM (091), PM (090), SSM (092)

Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002)

Established High Price

Mint: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Adams, Benton, Franklin, Grant, Walla, Walla, Yakima

Type: NSM (091), PM (090), SSM (092)

Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002)

Established High Price

Price Changes

Mint: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Adams, Benton, Franklin, Grant, Walla, Walla, Yakima

Type: NSM (091), PM (090), SSM (092)

Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002)

Catastrophic Price

Onions: SCO-YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Walla, Walla

Type: FPWYNS (231), SPWYNS (232)

Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002)

Established High Price

Onions: SCO-YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Walla, Walla

Type: R (170), W (180), Y (190)

Practice: SPR PL IRR (320), SPR PLT OC (763), SPR PLT OT (764)

Established High Price

Onions: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Walla, Walla

Type: FPWYNS (231), SPWYNS (232)

Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002)

Established High Price

Onions: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Walla, Walla

Type: R (170), W (180), Y (190)

Practice: SPR PL IRR (320), SPR PLT OC (763), SPR PLT OT (764)

Established High Price

Onions: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Walla, Walla

Type: FPWYNS (231), SPWYNS (232)

Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002)

Catastrophic Price

Onions: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Walla, Walla

Type: R (170), W (180), Y (190)

Practice: SPR PL IRR (320), SPR PLT OC (763), SPR PLT OT (764)

Catastrophic Price

Price Changes

Triticale: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Catastrophic Price

Triticale: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Established High Price

Yield Changes

Barley: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Asotin, Klickitat, Yakima

T-Yield Changed

Barley: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Asotin, Klickitat, Yakima

T-Yield Changed

Barley: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Asotin, Klickitat, Yakima

T-Yield Changed

Triticale: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Walla Walla, Yakima

M-Yield Changed

Triticale: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Adams, Asotin, Benton, Columbia, Douglas, Franklin, Garfield, Grant, Klickitat, Lincoln, Okanogan, Skagit, Spokane, Walla Walla, Whitman, Yakima

T-Yield Changed

Wheat: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Adams, Asotin, Benton, Chelan, Clark, Columbia, Cowlitz, Douglas, Ferry, Franklin, Garfield, Grant, Island, King, Kittitas, Klickitat, Lewis, Lincoln, Okanogan, Pend Oreille, San Juan, Skagit, Snohomish, Spokane, Stevens, Walla Walla, Whatcom, Whitman, Yakima

T-Yield Changed

Wheat: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Walla Walla, Yakima

M-Yield Changed

Wheat: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Adams, Asotin, Benton, Chelan, Clark, Columbia, Cowlitz, Douglas, Ferry, Franklin, Garfield, Grant, Island, King, Kittitas, Klickitat, Lewis, Lincoln, Okanogan, Pend Oreille, San Juan, Skagit, Snohomish, Spokane, Stevens, Walla Walla, Whatcom, Whitman, Yakima

T-Yield Changed

Yield Changes

Wheat: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Walla Walla, Yakima

M-Yield Changed

Wheat: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Adams, Asotin, Benton, Chelan, Clark, Columbia, Cowlitz, Douglas, Ferry, Franklin, Garfield, Grant, Island, King, Kittitas, Klickitat, Lewis, Lincoln, Okanogan, Pend Oreille, San Juan, Skagit, Snohomish, Spokane, Stevens, Walla Walla, Whatcom, Whitman, Yakima

T-Yield Changed

Wheat: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Walla Walla, Yakima

M-Yield Changed

Insurance Offer Changes

Apple Trees: TDO

Sales Closing Date: 04/15/2020

Adams, Benton, Chelan, Columbia, Douglas, Franklin, Grant, Kittitas, Klickitat, Okanogan, Spokane, Stevens, Walla Walla, Yakima

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
All	All	Added

Insurance Offer Changes

Fed Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
SH (820)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
SH (820)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
SH (820)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
SH (820)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
SH (820)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
SH (820)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
SH (820)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
SH (820)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
SH (820)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
SH (820)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
SH (820)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
SH (820)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
SH (820)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
SH (820)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
SH (820)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
SH (820)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
SH (820)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
SH (820)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
SH (820)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
SH (820)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
SH (820)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
SH (820)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

Insurance Offer Changes

Fed Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Deleted

Type	Practice	Type of Change
SH (820)	NPS (997)	Deleted

Insurance Offer Changes

Feeder Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
BW1 (813)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
BW1 (813)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
BW1 (813)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
BW1 (813)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
BW1 (813)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

Insurance Offer Changes

Feeder Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
BW2 (814)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
BW2 (814)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
BW2 (814)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
BW2 (814)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
BW2 (814)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

Insurance Offer Changes

Feeder Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
DW1 (815)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
DW1 (815)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
DW1 (815)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
DW1 (815)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
DW1 (815)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

Insurance Offer Changes

Feeder Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
DW2 (816)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
DW2 (816)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
DW2 (816)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
DW2 (816)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
DW2 (816)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

Insurance Offer Changes

Feeder Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
HW1 (811)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added

Feeder Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Deleted

Type	Practice	Type of Change
BW1 (813)	NPS (997)	Deleted
BW2 (814)	NPS (997)	Deleted
DW1 (815)	NPS (997)	Deleted
DW2 (816)	NPS (997)	Deleted
HW1 (811)	NPS (997)	Deleted
HW2 (812)	NPS (997)	Deleted
SW1 (809)	NPS (997)	Deleted
SW2 (810)	NPS (997)	Deleted

Insurance Offer Changes

Swine: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
NTS (997)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
NTS (997)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
NTS (997)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
NTS (997)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
NTS (997)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
NTS (997)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
NTS (997)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
NTS (997)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
NTS (997)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
NTS (997)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
NTS (997)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
NTS (997)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
NTS (997)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
NTS (997)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
NTS (997)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
NTS (997)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

Swine: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Deleted

Type	Practice	Type of Change
NTS (997)	NPS (997)	Deleted

Insurance Offer Changes

Dry Pees: YP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

Columbia

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
LF (199)	NON IRR (003)	Added
LF (199)	NON-IRROC (713)	Added
LF (199)	NON-IRROT (714)	Added
SSF (197)	NON IRR (003)	Added
SSF (197)	NON-IRROC (713)	Added
SSF (197)	NON-IRROT (714)	Added

Dry Pees: YP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

Franklin, Garfield, Grant, Spokane

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
ALL	ALL	Added

Dry Pees: RP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

Columbia

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
LF (199)	NON IRR (003)	Added
LF (199)	NON-IRROC (713)	Added
LF (199)	NON-IRROT (714)	Added
SSF (197)	NON IRR (003)	Added
SSF (197)	NON-IRROC (713)	Added
SSF (197)	NON-IRROT (714)	Added

Insurance Offer Changes

Dry Pees: RP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

Franklin, Garfield, Grant, Spokane

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
ALL	ALL	Added

Dry Pees: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

Columbia

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
LF (199)	NON IRR (003)	Added
LF (199)	NON-IRROC (713)	Added
LF (199)	NON-IRROT (714)	Added
SSF (197)	NON IRR (003)	Added
SSF (197)	NON-IRROC (713)	Added
SSF (197)	NON-IRROT (714)	Added

Dry Pees: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

Franklin, Garfield, Grant, Spokane

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
ALL	ALL	Added

Insurance Offer Changes

Dry Pees: SCO-YP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

Columbia

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
LF (199)	NON IRR (003)	Added
LF (199)	NON-IRROC (713)	Added
LF (199)	NON-IRROT (714)	Added
SSF (197)	NON IRR (003)	Added
SSF (197)	NON-IRROC (713)	Added
SSF (197)	NON-IRROT (714)	Added

Dry Pees: SCO-YP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

Garfield, Spokane

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
ALL	ALL	Added

Dry Pees: SCO-RP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

Columbia

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
LF (199)	NON IRR (003)	Added
LF (199)	NON-IRROC (713)	Added
LF (199)	NON-IRROT (714)	Added
SSF (197)	NON IRR (003)	Added
SSF (197)	NON-IRROC (713)	Added
SSF (197)	NON-IRROT (714)	Added

Insurance Offer Changes

Dry Pees: SCO-RP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

Garfield, Spokane

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
ALL	ALL	Added

Dry Pees: SCO-RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

Columbia

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
LF (199)	NON IRR (003)	Added
LF (199)	NON-IRROC (713)	Added
LF (199)	NON-IRROT (714)	Added
SSF (197)	NON IRR (003)	Added
SSF (197)	NON-IRROC (713)	Added
SSF (197)	NON-IRROT (714)	Added

Dry Pees: SCO-RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

Garfield, Spokane

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
ALL	ALL	Added

Insurance Offer Changes

Forage Production: SCO-YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
AA 124 (822)	IRR OC (702)	Added
AA 124 (822)	IRR OT (712)	Added
AA 124 (822)	IRRIGATED (002)	Added
AA 124 (822)	NON IRR (003)	Added
AA 124 (822)	NON-IRROC (713)	Added
AA 124 (822)	NON-IRROT (714)	Added
AA2559 (823)	IRR OC (702)	Added
AA2559 (823)	IRR OT (712)	Added
AA2559 (823)	IRRIGATED (002)	Added
AA2559 (823)	NON IRR (003)	Added
AA2559 (823)	NON-IRROC (713)	Added
AA2559 (823)	NON-IRROT (714)	Added
AA6089 (824)	IRR OC (702)	Added
AA6089 (824)	IRR OT (712)	Added
AA6089 (824)	IRRIGATED (002)	Added
AA6089 (824)	NON IRR (003)	Added
AA6089 (824)	NON-IRROC (713)	Added
AA6089 (824)	NON-IRROT (714)	Added
AA90100 (825)	IRR OC (702)	Added
AA90100 (825)	IRR OT (712)	Added
AA90100 (825)	IRRIGATED (002)	Added
AA90100 (825)	NON IRR (003)	Added
AA90100 (825)	NON-IRROC (713)	Added
AA90100 (825)	NON-IRROT (714)	Added

Insurance Offer Changes

Forage Production: SCO-YP
Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020
All Counties
Insurance Offer Deleted

Type	Practice	Type of Change
A (551)	IRR OC (702)	Deleted
A (551)	IRR OT (712)	Deleted
A (551)	IRRIGATED (002)	Deleted
A (551)	NON IRR (003)	Deleted
A (551)	NON-IRROC (713)	Deleted
A (551)	NON-IRROT (714)	Deleted
AGM (552)	IRR OC (702)	Deleted
AGM (552)	IRR OT (712)	Deleted
AGM (552)	IRRIGATED (002)	Deleted
AGM (552)	NON IRR (003)	Deleted
AGM (552)	NON-IRROC (713)	Deleted
AGM (552)	NON-IRROT (714)	Deleted
GAM (555)	IRR OC (702)	Deleted
GAM (555)	IRR OT (712)	Deleted
GAM (555)	IRRIGATED (002)	Deleted
GAM (555)	NON IRR (003)	Deleted
GAM (555)	NON-IRROC (713)	Deleted
GAM (555)	NON-IRROT (714)	Deleted

Insurance Offer Changes

Forage Production: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
AA 124 (822)	IRR OC (702)	Added
AA 124 (822)	IRR OT (712)	Added
AA 124 (822)	IRRIGATED (002)	Added
AA 124 (822)	NON IRR (003)	Added
AA 124 (822)	NON-IRROC (713)	Added
AA 124 (822)	NON-IRROT (714)	Added
AA2559 (823)	IRR OC (702)	Added
AA2559 (823)	IRR OT (712)	Added
AA2559 (823)	IRRIGATED (002)	Added
AA2559 (823)	NON IRR (003)	Added
AA2559 (823)	NON-IRROC (713)	Added
AA2559 (823)	NON-IRROT (714)	Added
AA6089 (824)	IRR OC (702)	Added
AA6089 (824)	IRR OT (712)	Added
AA6089 (824)	IRRIGATED (002)	Added
AA6089 (824)	NON IRR (003)	Added
AA6089 (824)	NON-IRROC (713)	Added
AA6089 (824)	NON-IRROT (714)	Added
AA90100 (825)	IRR OC (702)	Added
AA90100 (825)	IRR OT (712)	Added
AA90100 (825)	IRRIGATED (002)	Added
AA90100 (825)	NON IRR (003)	Added
AA90100 (825)	NON-IRROC (713)	Added
AA90100 (825)	NON-IRROT (714)	Added

Insurance Offer Changes

Forage Production: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Deleted

Type	Practice	Type of Change
A (551)	IRR OC (702)	Deleted
A (551)	IRR OT (712)	Deleted
A (551)	IRRIGATED (002)	Deleted
A (551)	NON IRR (003)	Deleted
A (551)	NON-IRROC (713)	Deleted
A (551)	NON-IRROT (714)	Deleted
AGM (552)	IRR OC (702)	Deleted
AGM (552)	IRR OT (712)	Deleted
AGM (552)	IRRIGATED (002)	Deleted
AGM (552)	NON IRR (003)	Deleted
AGM (552)	NON-IRROC (713)	Deleted
AGM (552)	NON-IRROT (714)	Deleted
GAM (555)	IRR OC (702)	Deleted
GAM (555)	IRR OT (712)	Deleted
GAM (555)	IRRIGATED (002)	Deleted
GAM (555)	NON IRR (003)	Deleted
GAM (555)	NON-IRROC (713)	Deleted
GAM (555)	NON-IRROT (714)	Deleted